From: Rebecca Pons

To: jlrobertson@blm.gov

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Emailing: Devon Black Jack 1 Fed remediation plan
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 1:01:07 PM
Attachments: Devon Black Jack 1 Fed Final Rev..pdf

Good afternoon,
I have attached the Remediation Plan for the Devon Black Jack 1 Fed 2
Battery. APl 30-015-31864
We are proposing to hand dig the interior of the battery area due to the
number of lines. The pad area will be excavated by dozer. There is no
record of ground water in the area.
Please advise me if you have any questions. Upon your agreement we will
start clean-up activities immediately. Please advise me.

Thank You
Rebecca Pons

Saftey & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
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Devon Black Jack 1 Fed Final Rev.
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent
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